
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

ASUW STUDENT SENATE 
Session 14, Meeting 7 
November 13, 2007 
HUB-310 
 
Chaired by Shawn Fisher. 
Minutes by and respectfully submitted by Gerald Corporal. 
 
I. Committee Meetings 
 
Committees met in their respective locations. 
 
II. Called to Order  
 
Shawn Fisher called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
 
III. Approval of the Agenda 
 
Shawn entertained a motion to approve the agenda. 
 
So-moved by Andrew Everett. 
 
Seconded by Ryan Butner. 
 
No one objected and the agenda is approved. 
 
IV. Chair’s Report  
 Presented by Shawn Fisher. 
 
Shawn said that Sameer ran the steering committee last Friday and Jon is passing out the 
Legislative Agenda to everyone. Shawn encouraged everyone to take more than one copy and to 
keep one for themselves, and to pass the others out to their constituencies. Shawn reminded that 
there will be no committee meetings next week because the Legislative Agenda takes time. The 
meeting with the Board of Regents meeting is this Thursday and is discussing the increased salary 
of UW President Mark Emmert. He also has applications for the Emmert Scholarship and the 
deadline is November 26th. The Legislative Reception is November 26th, and Shawn has those 
entrance tickets to meet those legislatures and tell them about University experiences. He also said 
he’s glad to see Jake Locker is doing okay. He also asked what UW and WSU have in common. 
 
V. ASUW Presidential Privilege 
 Presented by Tyler Dockins. 
 
He said he wants to talk about the Go Green Coalition he mentioned a few weeks ago. This Friday 
in HUB310 at 2:30, a bunch of students will come and talk together to see where the UW is 
environmentally. We are one of six schools in the nation to receive an A- on how environmentally 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

stable the university is. No other schools have scored higher. Anyone interested should check it out. 
There will be a lot of action on child care, so he asks if anyone who has experiences on child care, 
to come share their stories. With the legislative agenda discussion, he urges everyone to be 
thoughtful and to have a good debate. It’s a fun conversation and is one of the high points of the 
year, and will be a good fun process. He asks to give people opportunities to speak, and to not be 
redundant and respectful and he also urges everyone to do research outside of Senate. 
 
VI. Board of Director’s Report  
 Presented by Anttimo Bennett, Jen Hahn and Sameer Kanal. 
 
Jen said that tomorrow there will be a Provost Town Meeting in Johnson Hall 102 at 3:30 pm, and 
everyone in the UW community is invited to come and to be a part of what’s going on in each of the 
three campuses, as well as campus safety initiatives. 
 
Anttimo  said the 5th Annual Student Thank You is November 15th at the UW Bookstore and its 
from 5-9 pm and is a chance to say thank you to students on campus. There will be prizes given 
away as well. The International Panhellenic Council is having the Meet the Greeks at the ECC 
tonight to present the different organizations. The next Board meeting is this Thursday in the HUB 
204N at 4:30 pm. The press has been a little cold and he wants to give a shout out to the student 
regent Erin Lennon. 
 
Tyler  added that the UW Police Department Search is meeting this Wednesday, so anyone who has 
issues with the police, let him know. 
 
VII. GPSS Report 
 Presented by Yutaka Jono. 
 
Yutaka said that the GPSS Senate will be meeting at 4:30 tomorrow afternoon in HUB310. He had 
no other news, which he said could be good news, so he opened floor to questions. 
 
VIII. Committee Reports 
 
Shawn said there probably is not much to discuss so he opened the floor to Committee Chairs who 
only had something to report. 
 
Jon Solomon and Membership Committee. He said that the e-mail about absences are excused 
because he is still trying to straighten out everything. He said hopefully everything will be 
straightened out by next week and attendance will start being taken. If anyone questions about 
attendance just let him know. 
 
IX. Orders of the Day 
 
A. Nominations for and Elections of Senate Liaisons 
 
1. Course Fee Review Committee 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
Shawn entertained a motion to move on to the Senate Officer Review Committee. 
 
So-moved by Garreth . 
 
Seconded by Jon. 
 
2.  Senate Officer Review Committee 
 
Ryan edited his last name on the nominee list. 
 
Dylan Lionberger asked to have his name removed. 
 
Garreth  nominated himself. 
 
Jen nominated Alex Lark , and he accepted. 
 
Shawn invited the nominees to the floor and described the purpose of this committee, as well as the 
process of the elections this afternoon. 
 
Michael Schueler said he’s a sophomore and a first year senator. He thinks he’s good for the 
position because he’s a pre-law major and he is impartial. 
 
Ryan said that he is a senior this year and it is his first year in Senate. He was a senator at his 
community college before this. He is looking to get involved and thinks that there should be 
accountability for the leaders. 
 
Jordan Villeneue said he is a first year senator too and he thinks that he would be good because he 
feels that this group of people should be unbiased with issues coming up. His experience with 
DECA makes him qualified for that. 
 
Gareth said he wants to be a member because he thinks it takes keen analysis and a cool head to 
have this and to be careful to examine situations and he could do that. He would dedicated large 
amounts of time that this committee calls for. 
 
Alex Lark said that this is his 3rd year he would be on this if he is elected. He has experience in 
being impartial and looking at facts and giving fair judgements. 
 
Shawn opened up the floor to questions. 
 
Katie Burns asked what other commitments they have. 
 
Alex L said not too much, and that he’s done this first two years and this committee has never met. 
He works and he does ASUW but he can always make time for this. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Gareth said he has a 15 credit class load, no job and no extra committee assignments so he qualifies 
time-wise. 
 
Jordan said he is involved in DECA and is Vice-President. He said he has communicated with 
people with his other commitments effectively and can do that to make this committee a priority. 
 
Ryan said that he is president of the Director of Eternal Affairs for Model United Nations and has 
15 credits. This is something of the upmost importance, and he will dedicate time to that. 
 
Michael said that he would have no problem making time for this committee other than classes. 
 
Ehsan asked how they would feel about a change of bylaws so that a Vote of Confidence had to go 
through this committee first before being brought to Senate. 
 
Shawn explained to new senators that there are two ways to check the powers. The first is that the 
Review Committee checks out all officers, and the Chair and Vice-Chair can be called for a Vote of 
Confidence. Votes of Confidence are used as an alternative to the Course Review Committee. 
 
Andrew Everett asked if Ehsan meant all that all Votes of Confidence should be approved by this 
committee. 
 
Ehsan said his question is hypothetical. 
 
Gareth said that he heard in past years that the Vote of Confidence has been used as a waste of 
time, so he thinks that providing an extra opinion on an issue like this would be a good idea. 
 
Jordan said that the point of Vote of Confidence is the Senate’s opinion, not their’s. He’s fine with 
it going through the Committee, but there is also a necessity in Senate doing that as opposed to the 
committee. 
 
Ryan thinks that it is important to have community input. He wants to make sure that these are well 
based targets, not a waste of time. The committee should be in a position to provide that opinion. 
 
Michael said that it is probably good for the committee to look at Vote of Confidence, but it is 
important that all senators get their voice heard. 
 
Alex L said it makes sense to make sure that the committee gets to look at them, and to allow the 
body to dismiss frivolous ones. 
 
Andrew E asked how they could act impartially if there is an issue of being torn between people. 
 
Jordan said that he is suited for this because he is impartial as he doesn’t really know anyone yet. 
Running for this requires that everyone is impartial and can do it. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Ryan said that he was told that there is a difference between doing the right thing and doing the 
easy thing. With this committee, is about doing the right thing: it may be easy to forgive someone, 
with this committee that has to be put aside. 
 
Michael said that he doesn’t know the officers and that would help him stay impartial. He would 
also be willing to know the constitution and make impartial decisions. 
 
Alex L said that he would be impartial because he is a robot. He also said that he has a lot of 
experience and has been a debate judge for the past three years. He will be responsible and 
professional for this position. 
 
Gareth said he thinks he has the drive for not taking situations to their face values, and would 
investigate both sides and would achieve a more balanced perspective. 
 
Shawn asked the candidates to leave the room for the discussion and voting period. 
 
B. New Business- First Readings of 2008 Legislative Agenda 
 Presented by McKinley Smith, Gavin Tucker and Lydia Bylsma. 
 
Shawn read the Legislative Directives rules to describe how the process for the First Readings will 
go. Senate will pretty much go through First Readings just as Senate normally does. 
 
Yutaka asked if the rules for Legislative Directives will apply to the Legislative Agenda and 
Shawn said that it would. 
 
McKinley  said that she is the representative for the Office of Government Relations (OGR). She 
said working with the representatives was a great process. The committee started with legislative 
steering appointments and they selected 4 at-large members, Senate had 2 members. The committee 
also consisted of the Vice Chair of Senate, Vice Chair of GPSS, President of ASUW, the Director 
of Community Relations, the Director of Faculty and Administrative Affairs and the Director of 
Operations. It also consisted of Bryce and Elliot who are the directors of OGR, and she was the 
Chair, although those three positions didn’t have a vote. They used parliamentary procedure and 
informal discussion which was really insightful and they also kept in mind the difficulties of what 
they can lobby on and what they can not. McKinley  then read the quick section on their policy. 
They have been working really hard and making it relevant to this situation. She turned then turned 
it to Senate’s liaisons, Gavin and Lydia . 
 
Gavin said that they have decided they will go through the Agenda one section at a time.  
 
1. State Funding. 
 
Gavin read over the section of State Funding. 
 
Shawn asked for the intent of this section.  



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Gavin said they just wanted to make sure that it is known that there is a support in increase in 
appropriations. 
 
Andrew asked if there is any thought or discussion of the use of property taxes. 
 
Gavin said that there was none that he can recall, and that property taxes were not discussed. 
 
Yutaka asked if peer institutions meant size and structure of other institutions. 
 
Gavin said that was what was meant. 
 
Shawn entertained a motion to move on to the next section. 
 
So-moved by Yutaka. 
 
Seconded by Jon. 
 
No one objected and Senate moved on to the next section. 
 
2. Cost of Education 
 
Lydia  read the section on Cost of Education. 
 
Gareth asked what this section meant. 
 
Lydia  said this is as opposed to the Regents having input and that’s preferable because there has 
been experience in the past with the Regents controlling this. 
 
Shawn added that they had never had power, but tuition would be lower if its students as compared 
to if its Regents. 
 
Erin Lennon added that the Regents has local control over nonresident tuition. 
 
Yutaka mentioned the first bullet point and asked if UW is pushing for student authority for out of 
state tuition. 
 
Lydia  said yes. 
 
A senator asked if there are limits set to upper level administration, such as the President, and how 
much money they can be paid. 
 
Shawn said that it is determined by the administration and the Board of Regents. 
 
Hala mentioned last year had two bullet point on the same issue, and asked if the two bullet points 
were combined for this year. 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
Lydia  asked what she was referencing. 
 
Shawn said it was with last year’s agenda, and her question was if it was combined into one. 
 
Lydia  said yes. 
 
Hala wanted to know what the reasoning was for that. 
 
Lydia  said it was to shorten up the legislation, because it was really long last year, and they were 
looking at ways to combine and make it shorter. 
 
Shawn entertained a motion to move on to Financial Aid. 
 
So-moved by Ryan. 
 
Seconded by Andrew. 
 
No one objected and Senate and moved on to Financial Aid. 
 
3. Financial Aid. 
 
Gavin read the section on Financial Aid. 
 
Ryan asked about the last bullet point, and if there is any resolution that can be referenced for it. 
 
Shawn said there is standing student opinion on it and they will get that to Ryan later on. 
 
Tim Mensing asked how these things are supported 
 
Gavin said it is a bullet point on Senate’s intent on what students want supported, not necessarily 
how it would be reached. 
 
McKinley  said she forgot to mention that this Legislative Agenda is about support and opposition, 
and it’s made for what Bryce can lobby on. 
 
Shawn said that the opinion is R-12-20, to answer Ryan’s question. 
 
Laine asked if they can clarify what loan forgiveness is and what it pertains to. 
 
Gavin said that this is a bullet point from last year’s agenda, so he entertains to yield to someone 
else. 
 
Tyler  said that it is to forgive loans if someone is not paid well, and to help them pay back loans. 
Tyler  brought up that the reason in the past for not specifically saying students support bills, and 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

he’s asking why they specifically want the DREAM Act instead of saying measures to support 
children. 
 
Gavin yielded to McKinley . 
 
McKinley  said that Jen expressed interest in supporting this specific Act, and wants it to pertain to 
this session since it is a hot issue. 
 
Sameer yielded. 
 
Mikhail  said that Senate doesn’t lobby on the federal level, and the last two issues are federal 
issues, so he asked why they were included on the agenda. 
 
Shawn said that this is a legislative agenda on all levels. 
 
Mikhail  asked if students can lobby on the national level. 
 
Tyler  said that ability does exist. 
 
Sameer added that Senate invites State Senators to come to things a lot of the times, and if they 
were to come, this is what the legislative agenda is for. 
 
Peter Waterbury asked if the second point also refers to lowering loans. 
 
Gavin said he does not recall any discussion on student loans. 
 
Shawn said there is no direct answer to it, but anything that lowers education falls into this. 
 
Alex J yielded to Neil Rotta. 
 
Neil said that in the DREAM Act law, he understands why that is there, but he wants to know if 
there is standing opinion on other acts. 
 
Yutaka moved to move on. 
 
So-moved by Andrew. 
 
Seconded by Ryan. 
 
No one objected and Senate moved on to Maintaining and Expanding Diversity. 
 
4. Maintaining and Expanding Diversity 
 
Lydia  read the section on Maintaining and Expanding Diversity. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

M’liss Duwald asked why faculty was not included and supporting expansion of colored faculty. 
 
Lydia  said that it was probably overlooked, in general. 
 
Tim asked why the last bullet is in the academics section as well. Then he realized it is on his and 
he had an obsolete version. 
 
Brian asked if GLBT are covered under sexual minorities on the first bullet. 
 
Lydia  said yes. 
 
Brian then asked if them being listed separately was done to draw more attention? 
 
Shawn clarified in saying that sexual minorities are not included in GLBT. 
 
Ryan asked if there is any reason why GLBT is capitalized. 
 
Gavin said that it is for the acronym. 
 
Hala Dillsi  said that it is kept like that in legislative agenda for a couple of years. It was done to 
specifically recognize an identity and to keep tradition. 
 
Gareth asked about the third to last point and what it was about. 
 
Lydia said it is to reiterate it and it was said last year. 
 
Tyler  had a point of information and said that it refers to I-200 taking away consideration of race in 
college admissions. 
 
Jordan asked for specific examples and policies in promoting higher education accessibility. 
 
Yutaka said Affirmative Action. 
 
Hala said that it is kind of big and any bills that allow for it fall under it. 
 
Elizabeth asked if there was consideration of protection of age, whereas protection of class is listed. 
 
Lydia  said she can not recall any discussion on that, and was more of an oversight. 
 
Peter W asked for clarification on the word holistic. 
 
Lydia  said it refers to the policy of a grid of SAT scores and GPA. Holistic means looking past that 
for college admissions. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Sabrina had a point of information and said that she worked for admissions last year, and holistic 
means looking at the student as a whole, aside from grades and SAT scores. 
 
Sameer said that with Faculty and Staff, it is said in the beginning and is italicized. Sameer had a 
question of why is their specificity on mentioning House of Knowledge. 
 
Lydia  said there was a little bit of debate on the House of Knowledge. 
 
Gavin added that there is no negativity towards the House of Knowledge, but people felt that it 
should be on there. 
 
Tim asked if the UW looks at applications on a holistic manor. 
 
Lydia  said yes and Shawn yielded House of Knowledge to Tyson Johnston. 
 
Tyson said it is a longhouse, and it is what indigenous people lived. The House of Knowledge is a 
27 year discussion and of native people discussing a place for those indigenous people to stay. 
 
Shawn called Tyson out of order and moved on. 
 
Salil yielded. 
 
Mikhail  yielded. 
 
M’liss  had a point of clarification for the italic parts, and if they are lobbied on. 
 
Lydia  said that they are lobbied on. 
 
Brian asked about holistic admissions, and was wondering how it would play out. 
 
Alex J asked for clarification on holistic admissions and if it includes financial. 
 
Lydia  said yes. 
 
Salil asked for clarification on the admissions process. 
 
Sabrina said that there is a sheet of paper that looks at the application as a whole and looking at 
students as a whole, as opposed to just GPA and SAT scores. It’s about taking a holistic approach. 
 
Jon had a point of information and asked if is it about mentioning this and that and that’s how they 
consider it. 
 
Sabrina said yes, it’s about how their experiences contribute to them as a whole. 
 
Holly  moved to close debate. 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
Seconded by Sabrina. 
 
Objected by Sameer. 
 
Senate voted, debate was closed and moved on to Academics. 
 
5. Academics 
 
Gavin read the section on Academics. 
 
Yutaka asked about the last bullet point and if there is standing student opinion on it. 
 
Shawn said that there is, and specifics will be given later. 
 
Salil asked about faculty salaries. 
 
Yutaka said peer also means quality of education, not just size, and compared to that UW is kind of 
low salary-wise. 
 
A senator asked how salary is determined for faculty. 
 
McKinley  said that all of these issues culminating are not likely, and this is just a guideline. 
 
Tyler  said that it is something that the faculty is interested in lobbying for. Tuition pays for 54% of 
student education, so UW wants the state to pay for education, not necessarily our tuition. Salary is 
not dependent on student tuition. A lot of the university is funded through public and private funds. 
 
Sameer had information and said that there is standing opinion on it: R-10-14 and it was tabled by 
Senate to not be considered and is the standing opinion on it. 
 
Jen said that because faculty is raising salary, doesn’t mean tuition is being raised. 
 
Ryan asked what happens if these bullet points do happen to come into conflict. 
 
Shawn yielded to McKinley. 
 
McKinley said ASUW is always serving the interest in students. It came up in committee a lot, and 
Bryce is always working in the interest of students before anything else. Bryce will always go with 
what benefits the students first. 
 
6. Health, Safety and Welfare 
 
Lydia  read the section on Health, Safety and Welfare. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Andrew asked why was their use of specific language of outlawing firearms, and what generated 
that. 
 
Lydia  said that it was done because there was much debate and it is against UW rules to bring 
firearms on campus, and not Washington state law. 
 
Yutaka had a point of info in that the WAC applies to the campus. 
 
McKinley  added that if the administration finds a student with a gun, there is no accountability to 
state law, and the student can be suspended. 
 
Nick added that RSW talked about it not applying to higher education schools. There are no 
criminal penalties against bringing firearms on campus. 
 
Jordan yielded. 
 
Brandon asked about the second bullet, and why would ROTC needs weapons on campus. 
 
Eric Starke said that the ROTC does not use firearms on campus. 
 
M’liss  asked if they talked about adding gender-neutral bathrooms on campus, since that was talked 
about last year, and if there was discussion, was it considered. 
 
Lydia  said that it was discussed but wasn’t added because it is something better taken care of in the 
local level as opposed to the state level.  
 
McKinley  added in saying that it was not overlooked, but was not spent time in debate, and Bryce 
said that it is better at the local level. It is not opposed against, it just would be better at the local 
level. 
 
Alex J asked about the regulations for firearms on UW property, and if there are any regulations on 
fraternities and sororities? 
 
Shawn said that the UW has no regulation over fraternities and sororities. As for regulations on 
campus he yielded to Lydia . 
 
Lydia  said that students should not have firearms on campus.  
 
Ryan said that he believed students can have firearms, but they have to be with the UWPD and can 
not be brought to the dormitories. Ryan asked what specifically the second to last bullet point 
represents, and if there are any specific legislation on it.  
 
Lydia  said that this was carried from last year. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Shawn said that there was discussion last year to expand the Student Conduct Code, and the Senate 
was against that. 
 
Tim asked about the firearm issue, and if bringing it on campus is against the law. 
 
Gavin said that with K-12 there is, but with higher education, no. 
 
Ryan added that if you are not student or faculty, but if a person has a Concealed Weapon Permit, 
then they could. 
 
Yutaka asked about the lack of language on issues of mental health care, and maternity leave. 
 
Lydia  said that was not discussed at all. 
 
Ehsan asked about the last bullet point, and why it is framed as “we are opposed”, instead of 
supporting the inclusion of health policies. 
 
Lydia  said that this was from last year too, and she is not familiar. 
 
Sameer had a point of information and said that it is written that way because the Senate is 
currently excluding it, and its relevant to the current state of affairs.  
 
Tyler  said that it is put there because there is only one plan on Senate’s policy.  
 
Peter W said that under the first bullet point, there was discussion about closing of schools because 
of weather, and asked if there is any discussion on school closures. 
 
Lydia  said no. 
 
Tyler  said that they are discussing that on an administrative level.  
 
7. Transportation 
 
Gavin read the section on “Transportation”. 
 
McKinley  said that there is not supposed to be a period under the first bullet point, so asked to 
remove that. 
 
Yutaka had a couple of questions. The first is that the first bullet point talked about moving people 
over cars, and he is unclear of the first bullet point. 
 
Lydia  said that this involved carpooling, and it was more about emphasizing about not using cars so 
much, and finding other means of transportation. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Matt  asked if legislation came up about supporting better infrastructure, and would Bryce support 
it? 
 
Shawn asked to rephrase it. 
 
Matt  said that he was talking about higher density neighborhoods and if it would mean that Bryce 
would support higher density neighborhoods (buildings that are taller, condominiums, etc.) 
 
Tyler  said that under his perception, it doesn’t’. 
 
Shawn said that Senate will get information later to him about it. 
 
Yutaka said that this is hypothetical. In faculty senate last year there was talk about having a light 
rail going underneath the campus. If that supports the first bullet point, but not the last, how would 
Senate make it make sense. 
 
McKinley  said that they talked about it a lot in committees, and its about judgments: what’s better 
for the student population in the long run. Something like this might disrupt engineering students, 
but in the long run this could benefit the students. 
 
Sam E Al Khoury added that in the case of confusion it can be dealt with as it arises.  
 
Alex J said that it has to be green and it should not disrupt research, culture and opportunities. 
 
8. Civic Responsibility. 
 
Lydia  read the section on Civic Responsibility. 
 
Mikhail  said that there is some part of the legislature that the lowering of cost of medicine, and 
asked how legislature determines the cost of medicine at the UW.  
 
Shawn said they probably do not have the information to answer that.  
 
Hala said that it is within our administration to do this.  
 
Mikhail  asked if the student lobby lobbies for this.  
 
Shawn said no, he does not lobby the Board of Regents. 
 
Gareth asked how bullet point three aligns with the ASUW lobbying policy and how it actively 
affects UW students.  
 
McKinley  said that it does and students can lobby for the general interest of the university.  
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Sameer said that last year in civic responsibility, it was said that “we support the targeted 
divestments”, and Sameer was wondering why that was removed.  
 
Gavin said that there was a point that the lobbyist felt that it was outside of his bounds to lobby on. 
He made it clear to the committee that it was not within his bounds to lobby on.  
 
Mikhail  had a point of information, and he talked to Rob and he said that LSC said to look at the 
charter with the Regents and what it allows ASUW to lobby on, he said that this fell outside of what 
ASUW can lobby on.  
 
Sameer said that by logic, this entire section should be removed, and half of everything else. 
Students are allowed to lobby on the general interest of the university, so that there is a question of 
this whether this is a ruling or personal opinion. 
 
McKinley  said that she was wondering if what the lobbying opinion is, or what the student opinion 
is at this round.  
 
Shawn said that the questions is why it was removed in the committee.  
 
Ryan asked if there is any definition of what a major redesign or reconstruction is. 
 
Lydia  said she does not know the exact specifications.  
 
Shawn said it would be up to the lobbyist. 
 
Hala brought up student interest, and that reminding the committee that Senate outlines what is in 
the student’s interest. In clarification, it is up to the Senate and the students. 
 
Ehsan asked if there was discussion on promoting student and civic involvement and accessibility 
on voter registration.  
 
Shawn said that is discussed in the next section. 
 
Yutaka asked about LEED Silver, and why only one type of renovation planned was mentioned, 
and if there is standing opinion on it. 
 
Sameer said that LEED Silver stuff is Resolution 13. 
 
9. Student Advocacy. 
 
Gavin read the section on Student Advocacy. 
 
Jon asked about the last bullet point, if it is fun, and why is it just one bullet point instead of 
measures that support it. He asked if there is there any reason why there is only one point? 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Gavin said it is to make the agenda have the condensed resume style format. 
 
Tyler  had a point of information and it is to just promote and have fun in the similar fashion that the 
Washington government commended the UW Women’s Volleyball team when they won the 2005 
National Championship. 
 
Yutaka moved to end First Readings. 
 
Seconded by Ryan. 
 
Objected by Hala. 
 
Yutaka withdrew his motion.  
 
McKinley  said that she wanted to say that this document is the legislative agenda and is what Bryce 
is lobbying for. It is given to legislatures and administration and it is a big deal but she wants to 
reiterate that this is the committee’s draft, and Senate is the one who gets to decide what they want 
on it.  
 
Shawn added that everyone should take it back to their constituencies. 
 
Yutaka moved to end first readings 
 
Seconded by Ryan. 
 
No one objected and First Readings for the proposed 2008 Legislative Agenda was closed. 
 
Shawn entertained a motion to proceed to announcements. 
 
So-moved by Gerald. 
 
Seconded by Jon with no objections. 
 
X. Announcements 
 
Matthew brought up WashPIRG and that they need volunteers with the dodge-ball tournament for 
the homeless and $1000 is trying to be raised. Go to washpirgstudents.org/dodgeball to register. 
Also, there is a YouTube debate with political elections, and there is a competition in which he is  
trying to get 80 students to make a huge question mark. It’s Monday between 11 and 1 pm.  
 
Shawn said that the winner for Senate Officer Review Committee are Jordan, Alex Lark and Ryan. 
He hopes they will never have to meet. 
 
Gareth said that this Saturday afternoon is a match for the Honors Croquet League and he’ll get the 
exact time and details later.  



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
Stephanie Adler said that tomorrow evening from 6-7pm there is an LSJ talk about If and How the 
Bush Administration has institutionalized the use of Torture. It will be in Communications 226. The 
Metro Conference, 150 or more high school students coming to learn about higher education. Hala 
is in charge of it, so go to Hala.  
 
Lydia  said that if anyone walks by HUB Lawn from 10-2 pm there will be four guys selling pies for 
the “Hole in the Wall” camp for ill children to go to camp. 
 
Ryan said that this past weekend, Model United Nations hosted a 120 people and it went well.  
 
Tyler  said that Friday, 2:30 pm in this room will be the meeting for the movement to make the 
University of Washington the leader in sustainability. Also, Taking Back the Dinner by First 
Nations is tomorrow at the ECC. M’Liss said people might come if Tyler announced it. There will 
be cooking of food from different tribes, so come to the ECC! 
 
Alex J said that for any commuters, there are a lot of seats left to be filled, so come join. If not a 
commuter, then come to the meetings anyway to bring their issues. 
 
Drew Blincow said that next week is Yutaka’s birthday—actually this week, and it is tomorrow.  
 
Sameer said thanks to Lydia, Gavin and McKinley  for their work with the legislative agenda. 
Also, legislation has been submitted, but there is a need for more to be submitted, so come to him 
because he is there to help.  
 
Jon said that if anyone came in late or could not find their committee chair, then find them to get 
marked for attendance. Secondly, in McMahon tomorrow, there will be a Super Smash Brothers 
competition, and the prize is the game for the Wii which is not out yet. 
 
Meeting is adjourned at 7:01 pm. 
 


